New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Noveaber 17, 1953

041 Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Pe, New Maxico

Att: Miss Nancy Roys}
Dear Nancy: '

We have received an inquiry from F. B. Umbarger regarding
the status of the bond on F.B. Umbarger, Trustee
#1 Davis in the SZi Sec. 27-29N-11W. This was the well
deismsdﬂenlminsm:?oattmmt
hearing. Ibalhnthttywbanentmsﬁ'euc-lm,

m&esn}.tot?lm"mdnheammmd
0ctobor6,fruthhotfmotatin¢thﬁthhwllhadbeen
plugged and that Mr. Usbarger was requesting relsass of the
baﬂ.

Will you please advise if this bond is in the process of
being released?

Yours very truly,

Emery Co Arnold
0il & Ces Inspector, Dist.

ECAtks
cct FoBe Umbarger
Astece, Nole
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